

BY-LAWS

HOLY TRINITY COUNCIL HALL INC.

MCDONOUGH, GA

Article I

Section 1. This Organization shall be officially known as "Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc." It may also be referred to unofficially as the "Holy Trinity Men's Club" or "The Men's Club"

Section 2. The initiation fee shall be nil.

Section 3. The membership fee shall be nil. All members of Holy Trinity Council 7601 who are in good standing shall be members of Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc.

Article II-Elections

Section 1. The Officer nomination shall take place at our annual meeting on the first Monday in February. Nominations may be made from floor and nominations may not be closed until the election meeting has convened and the members are ready to ballot.

The election shall take place the first Monday in March. The President will be elected for a Two-year term with no more than 2 consecutive terms. Elected officers' term will began on April 1.

The officers are as follows.

President

Vice president

Treasurer

Secretary

Section 2. The election of officers shall be by ballot and a majority of all votes cast shall be necessary to elect. When only one candidate is proposed for a particular office and no further nominations have been made from the floor, the presiding President shall declare the individual elected by acclamation.

Section 3. The President shall appoint two Members to act as Tellers. After all who are entitled to do so have voted, the ballot shall be declared closed and the Tellers shall then proceed to count the votes in full view of the Membership. One of the Tellers shall examine each ballot singly and pass the same to his associate, who shall read aloud the name or names written or printed on all legal ballots. The Secretary shall tally the same and results thereof shall be announced by the president.

Section 4. Each officer elected must qualify and fill the office to which he is elected.

Section 5. Vacancies in elective offices shall be filled, after notice to the members, by election at the next regular meeting, or if necessary, a special meeting will be called. Elected officer will finish the vacated office term and will fill office immediately after the election.

Article III- Officers

Section 1. Only men who are members in good standing of Holy Trinity Council 7601 and who have been initiated in the first three Degrees of the Order, shall be eligible to hold office. Each Officer will be elected for a Two-year term. No person shall hold more than one office at the same time, or the same office as he may hold in Council 7601.

Article IV- Meetings

Section 1. The Regular business meeting shall be held each year on the first Monday of February and the election of Officers will be held the first Monday of March. Twenty members shall constitute a quorum at all meetings.

Section 2. All meetings shall be presided over by the President.

Section 3. Special meetings can be convened (1) by vote of the membership at a preceding regular meeting; (2) by direction of the president; (3) by the President upon the written request of seven members stating the object of the meeting. Due notice of special meetings and their purpose shall be given to each member in the usual way and no other business shall be transacted at any such meeting.

Section 4. It shall be the duty of all officers to attend each meeting. In case of inability of any officer to attend a meeting, due notice shall be given to the president and arrangement made to have all necessary books and papers in the possession of such officer at the meeting. If a Chair Officer is absent from a meeting the presiding officer shall designate a member to perform the absent officer's duties.

Section 5. In the absence or inability of the President the Vice President shall preside and he shall execute all of the duties of the President.

Article V-Funds

Section 1. All funds currently controlled and under deposit in the name of Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc. are property of Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc. and are designated to be emergency funds.

Section 2. All moneys obtained from any source, by or through any person or persons, acting for or in the name of the Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc. or under its direction or authority, shall be considered Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc. Funds and shall be forthwith delivered to the Treasurer, who will give his official receipt therefore and who shall report at each meeting the amounts so received and from what source and shall deposit all moneys received in a bank to the credit of Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc.

Section 3. All bills shall be presented to the Secretary and read by him to the members for action.

Section 4. No money shall be paid or transferred from the Treasury unless by a two-thirds vote of the members present and voting at a business meet held subsequent to a regular business meeting at which notice in writing or a motion of intention to pay or transfer such money and the purpose and amount to be paid or transferred shall have been given and regularly read.

Article VI – Miscellaneous

Section 1. These By-Laws may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the members present and voting at a regular business meeting held subsequent to a regular business meeting at which a motion in writing providing for such amendment shall have been given to the members in writing.

Section 2. Procedure and debate shall be in accordance with these By-Laws and the Rules of Parliamentary Law known as "Robert's Rules of Order"

These By-Laws adopted by vote of Holy Trinity Council Hall Inc., March, 07 2022

??????? ??? President

??????? ??? Secretary

Date of Institution: March 07, 2022